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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND ELECTRONIC FILING 

October 16, 2018 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 

Re: Emulex Corporation, et al. v. Varjabedian, et al., No. 18-459 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for respondents in the above-captioned case, which is 
currently pending before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was 
filed on October 11, 2018, and was placed on the docket on the same date. The response to 
the petition is due on November 13, 2018. 

In accordance with this Court’s Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 17-day extension 
of time, to and including November 30, 2018, in which to file the response. This modest 
extension is necessary due to the heavy press of other matters, and to permit respondents 
an opportunity to address the briefs of any amicus curiae who file in support of petitioners. 
Counsel for petitioners has consented to this request. 

We appreciate your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel L. Geyser 

cc: Counsel for petitioners 
(see attached service list) 



SERVICE LIST: 
 
Emulex Corporation, et al. v. Varjabedian, et al., No. 18-459 
 
Gregory G. Garre 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
555 11th Street, N.W., Ste. 1000 
Washington, DC  20004 
(202) 637-2207 
gregory.garre@lw.com 
 
Shay Dvoretzky 
JONES DAY 
51 Louisiana Ave., N.W. 
Washington, DC  20001 
(202) 879-3474 
sdvoretzky@jonesday.com 


